

# Geoffrey Kennedy

Vice President  
Information Systems

## Contact

### Address

Milwaukee, WI 53202

### Phone

6032317070

### E-mail

geoffrey.kennedy@comcast.net

## Skills

Problem-Solving

Decision-Making

Budget administration

Security planning

Infrastructure development

Strategic Information Technology Manager skilled in guiding navigation of modern technology. Accustomed to driving efficiency and effectiveness by developing, delivering and supporting strategic plans for key stakeholders. Demonstrated skill in translating technical requirements to business solutions that solve technical. Successful 35-year record of building positive relationships with internal and external stakeholders.

## Work History

2003-06 -

Current

### Vice President of Information Systems

*Meridian Industries, Inc, Milwaukee, WI*

- Developed and led large-scale technology initiatives for long-term strategic plans and solutions to align with company strategic vision.
- Configured and implemented IT initiatives to produce measurable business value.
- Built IT infrastructure to support key business strategies and evolving processes.
- Determined best methods for IT to support key business objectives.
- Tracked departmental expenditures, project schedules and team performance and progress.
- Worked closely with vendors and technology partners on integrations, infrastructure and enterprise solutions.

2002-06 -

2003-05

### Owner

*Arrowhead Consulting, Pembroke, NH*

- Consulted with customers to assess needs and propose optimal solutions and implement solutions

2000-06 -

2002-07

### Vice President of Operations

*Sandial Systems, Portsmouth, NH*

As one of the Founders:

- Worked on three rounds of funding totaling \$45M
- Ran HR and IT departments
- Hired and managed employees for all departments to maximize productivity while training staff on best practices and protocols.
- Prepared budgets with controls to maximize funding.

- Applied excellent problem-solving, process development, and strategic implementation skills to lead and support all areas of operations.
- Strategically coordinated operations according to objectives and capabilities, effectively allocating resources to meet demands

---

## Education

---

1989-09 -

**Associate of Science: Business**

1992-06

*Bentley University - Waltham, MA*